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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEVADA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 
Case No. 

Plaintiff, 
COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION 

v. AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF 

CRYSTAL A. EWING, individually and as a 
director or officer of Consumer Direct 
Enterprises, LLC, Top Choice, Inc., Classic 
Productions, LLC, and Response Processing, 
LLC; DAVID F. EWING, individually and as a 
director or officer of Consumer Direct 
Enterprises, LLC; CONSUMER DIRECT 
ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Nevada limited 
liability company; TOP CHOICE, INC., d.b.a. 
Sweepstakes Information Reporting Services, 
Cash Claim Information Center, Consumer 
Award Advisory Service, Mega Marketing 
Group, and Prize Distribution Center, a 
Nevada corporation; CLASSIC 
PRODUCTIONS, LLC, a Nevada limited 
liability company; and RESPONSE 
PROCESSING, LLC, a Nevada limited 
liability company, 

Defendants. I 
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Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "the Commission"), for its Complaint 

alleges as follows: 

1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission 

Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. 5 53(b), to secure permanent injunctive relief, rescission of contracts 

and restitution, disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, and other equitable relief for defendants' 

deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 45 (a). 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U.S.C. $$45(a) and 

53(b), and 28 U.S.C. $ 5  1331, 1337(a), and 1345. 

3. Venue in the United States District Court of Nevada is proper under 15 U.S.C. 

fj 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. 5 1391(b) and (c). 

PLAINTIFF 

4. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created 

by statute. 15 U.S.C. $$ 41-58, as amended. The Commission is charged with, inter alia, 

enforcement of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 45(a), which prohibits unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The Commission is authorized to initiate 

federal district court proceedings, by its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act, and 

to secure such equitable relief, including restitution for injured consumers, as may be appropriate 

in each case. 15 U.S.C. 5 53(b). 

DEFENDANTS 

5. Defendant Consumer Direct Enterprises, LLC ("CDE"), is a Nevada limited 

liability company with its business office located at 4860 Conough Lane, Las Vegas, Nevada 

89149. CDE maintains or has maintained a post office box at P.O. Box 6540, Vancouver Station 

Main, Vancouver, British Columbia V6B 4B5. CDE transacts or has transacted business in the 

District of Nevada. 

6. Defendant Top Choice, Inc., is a Nevada corporation with its business office 

located at 4330 West Cheyenne, North Las Vegas, Nevada 89032. It does business under the 

names Sweepstakes Information Reporting Services ("SRS"), Cash Claim Information Center 
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("CCIC"), Consumer Award Advisory Service ("CAAS"), Mega Marketing Group, and Prize 

Distribution Center. Top Choice maintains or has maintained a post office box at P.O. Box 

3999, Las Vegas, Nevada 89127. SIRS, CAAS, and Prize Distribution Center maintain or have 

maintained a post office box at P.O. Box 36999, Las Vegas, Nevada 89133. CCIC maintains or 

has maintained a post office box at P.O. Box 6540, Vancouver Station Main, Vancouver, British 

Columbia V6B 4B5, and P.O. Box 36950, Las Vegas, Nevada 89133. Mega Marketing Group 

maintains or has maintained a post office box at P.O. Box 36950, Las Vegas, Nevada 89133. 

Top Choice transacts or has transacted business in the District of Nevada. 

7. Defendant Classic Productions, LLC, is a Nevada limited liability company with 

its business office located at 4330 West Cheyenne, North Las Vegas, Nevada 89032. Classic 

Productions transacts or has transacted business in the District of Nevada. 

8. Response Processing, LLC, is a Nevada limited liability company with its 

business office located at 3720 White Plains Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada 89149. Response 

Processing transacts or has transacted business in the District of Nevada. 

9. Defendant Crystal A. Ewing is or has been an owner, officer or director of CDE, 

Top Choice, Classic Productions, and Response Processing. At all times material to this 

Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, Crystal Ewing formulated, directed, controlled 

or participated in the acts and practices of CDE, Top Choice, Classic Productions, and Response 

Processing, including the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Crystal Ewing transacts 

or has transacted business in the District of Nevada. 

10. Defendant David F. Ewing is or has been an owner, officer or director of CDE. 

At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, David Ewing 

formulated, directed, controlled or participated in the acts and practices of CDE, including the 

acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. David Ewing transacts or has transacted business 

in the District of Nevada. 

11. Defendants have operated as a common enterprise while engaging in the deceptive 

acts and practices alleged below. Because these defendants have operated as a common 

enterprise, each of them is jointly and severally liable for the deceptive acts and practices alleged 
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below. 

COMMERCE 


12. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendants have maintained a substantial 

course of trade in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 

15 U.S.C. 44. 

DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS PRACTICES 

13. From at least 2003 until November 2005, defendants conducted mass mailing 

prize promotion campaigns directed at consumers in the United States, Canada, and the United 

Kingdom. The direct mailing campaigns were designed to induce consumers to send money to 

defendants in order to receive a large cash prize that consumers had purportedly won. 

14. The defendants sent letters to consumers informing them that they had won a 

substantial cash prize. The guaranteed cash prizes ranged in value from $245,189 to $728,577. 

The solicitations required consumers to sign a verification form to receive their winnings and 

warned consumers that they would forfeit their winnings if they did not respond within a limited 

time period. The letters also advised consumers that they would receive their prize in a 

lump-sum check, out of which no taxes had been taken. Representative samples of the letters 

defendants sent to consumers are attached as Exhibits A-C. 

15. Defendants' letters further led many consumers to believe that in order to receive 

the promised substantial cash prize, they needed to pay defendants a processing fee. In numerous 

instances, consumers sent defendants the processing fee. 

16. None of the consumers who paid the processing fee to defendants received the 

promised substantial cash prize. Instead, the vast majority of consumers received a check for a 

nominal amount, such as $1, and a one-page list of sweepstakes promotions offered to the public 

by independent sponsors. 

VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT 

17. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits unfair or deceptive acts 

or practices in or affecting commerce. 

18. Misrepresentations of material fact constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices 
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prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act. 

COUNT I 

19. In numerous instances, in connection with the marketing of prize promotions, 

defendants have represented, expressly or by implication, that consumers have won a cash prize 

worth hundreds of thousands of dollars, and this cash prize will be provided to consumers who 

pay the specified processing fee to the defendants. 

20. In truth and in fact, in numerous instances, consumers have not won a cash prize 

worth hundreds of thousands of dollars, and this cash prize is not provided to consumers who pay 

the specified processing fee to the defendants. 

21. Therefore, defendants' representations set forth in Paragraph 19 are false and 

misleading, and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 

15 U.S.C. 5 45(a). 

CONSUMER INJURY 

22. Consumers throughout the United States, Canada, and the United Kingdom have 

suffered and continue to suffer substantial monetary loss as a result of defendants' unlawful acts 

or practices. In addition, defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful 

practices. Absent injunctive relief from this Court, defendants are likely to continue to injure 

consumers and harm the public interest. 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

23. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 53(b), empowers this Court to grant 

injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations 

of the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award other 

ancillary relief including, but not limited to, rescission of contracts and restitution, and the 

disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, to prevent and remedy injury caused by defendants' law 

violations. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, plaintiff, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 53(b), and the 

Court's own equitable powers, request this Court to: 
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1. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act by the 

defendants; 

2. Award such equitable relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to 

consumers resulting from defendants' violations of the FTC Act including, but not limited to, 

rescission of contracts and restitution, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten gains by the defendants; 

and 

3. Award plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and 

additional equitable relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL 
General Counsel 

CHARLES A. HARWOOD 
Regional Director 

MARY T. BENFIELD 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Federal Trade Commission 
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EVERYBODY WINS SWEEPSTAKES: 1) NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER (EXCEPT POSTAGE) AND PURCHASE WILL NOT ENHANCECHANCES 
OF WINNING. To enter/claim without purchase (except postage), respondents should send properly completed claim form in a standard #\O white 
envelope to sponsor at address provided. Canadian Resident may be required tocorrectly answer the skill-testing question on the claim form provided. 
0 0  NOT USE RETURN ENVELOPE PROVIDED FOR NON.PURCHASE ENTRY. Only persons 18 years of age or older who have been notified by mail 
are eligible to enter. 3) This oHer is nontransferable. 41 Employees and relatives of employees of sponsor are not eligible to respond. 5)Deadline for 
entry/claim is 60 days from receipt of this no~ification, 6) Official claim form only. No photocopied or mechanically reproduced claim lorms will be 
accepted. 7) Sponsor not responsible for postage due mail and/or typographicel errors, improper, late. misdirected, incomplete, illegible, or damaged 
mail or entries. All entries are subject to verification by sponsor. 8)Randomly pre-selected numerical code identification number determines whether and 
which cash or merchandise item will be awarded prior to the closing of this oHer which is April 30,2006. Any cash prizes valued at over $100.00 not 
claimed within 60 days of the closing date will be awarded through a second chance random drawing among all respondents. Odds 01 winning second 
chance drawing depend on number of respondents and un-awarded prizes. Winners will be notifled by mail. 9) All taxes are the sole responsibility 
of winners. 10) Upon request, winners agree to furnish sponsor with their photograph, andor their likeness lor promotional purposss without further 
~0rnp8nSati0n except where prohibited by law. 11) Winners may be required to sign an affidavit of eligibility and liabilily/publicity release within 30 
days of notification attempt. 12) Different grapt~ic representations, prizes and names o l  this offer may be used at the discretion of the sponsor. 13) 
Complete list of top winners available 60 days aher the closing date ol this promotional ofler may be obtained by sending a self-addressed return 
envelope to: Winners c/o address provided 14 )  By entering, respondents agree to abide by and be bound by these official rules arid decisions of sponsor 
which are Iinal and binding in all respects. 15) Void where prol~ibited by law. This offer is supplied for promotional purposes. 

Eg:Odds are based upon three million respondents, predetermined odds are as foliows: 51,000.00 CASH: 111,000,000: 9250.00: 1/100,000: 
$100.00: 1150,000; $50.00; 1/50,000;51.00: Ill.Canadian Resident rnay be required to correctly answer the skill-testing question . 
This offer is an opportunity to purchass an easy-to read and understand report that compiles entry details for cash awards and prize opponunities 
iilcluding, skill contest entries, sweepstakes and merchandise offers that ere oHered to the public by independent sponsors. Cash and prize opportunities 
totaling the advertised minimum amount will be included In each issue. We will provide complete entry, deadline and prize information ro purchaser. 
We do not enter the consumer nor do we assist in entry. After review ol information. consumer can decide which sweepstakes, contests or promotions 
to enter by following the entr l  guidelines provided. We do not sponsor sweepstakes, contests or merchandise promo(ions. We do not guarantee 
the cash or prizes advertised by the sponsoring entities. Sponsors are responsible for their respective sweepstakes, contests or merchandise offers, 
including prizes and cash awards pursuant to their respective rules and regulations. Reponed information is believed to be accurate at time ol 
printing. However, if the information i s  in error, we are responsible only for the lee paid to obteiri the report. Offer is void where prohibited by law. 
Respondent must be 18 years old or older to purchase. We may send respondent additional offers and may provide respondent information to other 
companies. If you wish not to receive our offers or offers from those other companies, simply notify us in writing and we will remove your name 
frocn our mailing list. We make no express or implied representalions, warranties or agreemenrs, Consumer has not won any of the listed prize or 
cash awards. Consumer must enter and win each individual promotion to be eligible to collect the advenised awards. Fees to sponsoring companies 
may or may not be required to enter the listed prize and cash opportunities. Different graphic presentations of this offer, including available prizes 
and opportunities, may be made. 60-Jay moneyhack guarantee if dissatisfied for any reasoh- no questions asked. To receive a refund, send your 
written request to the address listed. 
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111 September 14, 2005 


Dear V-: 

You have WON a Cash Prize. 

The offices of Consumer Direct Enterprises hereby wish to make it clear that this letter 

is - Confirmed and Validated. - Please do not destroy or misplace this correspondence. The 
Cash Prize you have WON is your2 upon your reply as specified in this letter, and it will be 
sent by Check directly to you from C.D.E. processing center in Vancouver, BC V6B 4B5 riccording 
to the rules and terms herein. 

Please note that in order to claim your Cash Prize, you MUST reply by m i l  by 

returning your completed "Cash Prize Winner Disuosition Papers.'' This form is attached to the 

right of this letter. 


This form must be returned before the requested deadline date posted however, we petition 
that you respond within the next - 7 days. - Failure to reply by mail before the requested 
deadline will invalidate and cancel the Cash Prize which is alzeady yours. 

The Prize cannot be transferred to any other person or persons. It is CONF'IRMED to you, 
m,and according to file records you currently receive mail at ' in 
Y (Notel: This is an eligibility letter or preliminary qualification 

announcement. YOU HAVE WON A CASH PRIZE. 

Please take under advisement that your signature as prepared for your completion in Part 1 of 

the attached documentation should be rendered in a blue or black ink pen. Also, please print 

the mailing date you are returning your correspondence as designated to the right of your 

aignacure. 


I 

More fabulous news! in addition to the guaranteed cash prize now awaiting your claim by 
timely -response, the enzi re reported amount OF $677,tii9.QO hzz--been -.rerified and reportabI 

I 
s*~ailsbfeto be ~ ~ ~ i d i i d3 y  indepcrid~nt prize sponsors. Guz oflice has clarified that you are 
entitled to acquire the detailed report upon payment of optional document processing fee. 

Please note that thirr total, as PAID fully by the independent prize sponsors upo 
determination of winners, is 100% CONFIRMED, so please do not delay. C.D.E. record of report 
documents and entrant procedures for the maximum opportunity amount of *** $677,519.00 *** is 
awaiting dispatch IN ENTIRETY to you directly, -m. 

I 

In closing - so that we can go forward without delay in issuing your Prize Check, please 
attend to this matter NOW. Your "Cash Prize Winner Disposition Papers" m u s t  be returned by 
POSTMARKED MAIL, so please read and complete this form A. 3 .A. P. ! On behalf of the entire 
Consumer Direct Enterprises organization, it is my pleasure to wish you the very best, m, on this announcement. It will be our complete honor servrng you. 

Continued fortunes, 

f l  

Consumer Enterprises 
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NERlIMW WINS SWEEPSTAKES: I)NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER (EXCEPT POSTAGE) AND PURCHASE W;LL NOT 
ENHANCE CHANCESOF WINNING. To enterldaim without purchase (except postage), respondents should send property completed claim form 
in a standard #lo white envelope to suonsor at address provided. Canadian Resident may be requiredto correctlyanswer the skill-testing question 
an the daim form provided. DO NOTUSERET!JRN EM~ELOPEPROVIDOI FOR NO~PURCHASEENTRY. -onlype rms  I 8  years d age or 
older who have been notified by mail are eligible to enter. 3) This offer is nontransferable. 4) Employees and relatives of employees of sponsor 

- are not eligible to respond. 5) Deadline for entryldaim is 60 days from receipt of this notification. 6) Officiai daim form only. No.photocopiedor 
memanically reproduced daim forms will be accepted. 7)Sponsor not responsible for postage due mail andlor typographical errors, improper, lab, 
misdirected, incomplete, illegible, or damaged mail or entries. All entries are subject to verifcationby sponsor. 8) Randomly pre-selected numerical 
mde identification number determines whether and which cash or merchandise itemwill be awarded prior ta the dosingof this oRer which isApril 
34 2006.Any cash prizes valued at over $100.00 not daimed within 60 days of the dosing date will be awarded through a a f n d  chance random 
drawing among all respondents. Odds of winning second chance drawing depend on number of respondents and un-awarded prizes. Winners will 
be notified by mail. 9) All taxes are the sole responsibility of winners. 10) Upon request, winners agree to furnish sponsor wiih their photograph, 
andlor their likeness for promotional purposes without further compensation except where pmhibied by law. 11)Winners may be requiredto sign an 
affidavit of eligibility and liabiitylpublicity release within 30 days of notification attempt. 12) Diirent graphic representations, prizes and names of 
this oiter may be used at the discretion of the sponsor. 13) Complete list of top winners available 60 days after the dosing date of this pmmotional 
offer may be obtained by sending a self-addressed return envelope to: Winners d o  address provided 14) By entering, respondents agree to abide 
by and be bound by these official rules and decisions of sponsor which am final and binding in all respeck. 15) Void where prohibitedby law. This 
offerissupplied for promotional purposes. 

ODDS; Odds are based upon three million respondents, predetermined odds am as follows: $1,000.00 CASH: 111,000,000; $250.00: 11100,000; 
$100.00: 1150,000; $50.00: 1150,000;$1.00: 111. Canadian Resident may be required tocorrectly answer the skill-testing question . 

This offer is an opportunity to purchase an easy-to read and understand report that compiles entry details for cash awards and prize opportunities 
induding, skill contest entries, sweepstakes and merchandise offers that are offered to the public by independent sponsors. Cash and prize 
opportunities baling the advertised minimum amount will be included in each issue. We will provide complete entry, deadline and prize inionnation 
to purchaser. We do not enter the consumer nor do we assist in enby. After review of information, consumer can decide which sweepstakes, 
contests or promotions to enter by following the entry guidelines provided. We do not sponsor sweepstakes. conte l  or merchandise pmmotions. 
We do not guarantee the cash or prizes advertised by tfie sponsoring entities. Sponsors are responsible for their respective sweepstakes, mnlests 
or merchandise offers,induding prizes and cash awards pursuant to !heir respective rulesand regulations. Reported information is believed to be 
accurate at time of printing. However, if the information is in emf, we are responsible only for the fee paidfo obtain Vle report Offer is void where 
prohibited by law. Respondent must be 18 years old or older to purchase. We may send respondent additfonai orfers and may provide respondent - information to other companies. Ifyou wish not to receive our offers or offers from those other companies, simply notify us in writing and we will 
remove your name from our mailing list We make no express or implied representations, wenanties OF agreements. Consumer has not won any 
of me listed prize or cash awards. Consumer must enter and win each individual promotion to be ellgiMe to collect the advertised awards. Fees 
to sponsoring companies may or may not be requiredto enter the listed prize and cash opportuniiies. D i n t  graphic presentationsof this offer, 
induding available prizes and opportunities, may be made. W a y  money-back guarantee if dissahfled for any reason -no questions asked. To 
receive a refund. send your written request to the address l i d .  
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D ~ U Y T  r> CASH PRIZE WlNNER DlSPOSlTlOM PAPERS No.: 457-R And Report Processing/Disbursement Form 
Winners cash disposition is now ending lor recorded 

amounls staled and filed of ~l.0~0.00.$50.00. $1.W C . D . E .  Of f i ces  Proh ib f  ted  

$ 1 ~ . 0 0or $250.00 as confirmed by Consumer 0ireci PRIZE WON GUARANTEED BY. TRANSFERABILITY: -

~ ~ l ~ ~ ~ r i s e s d e c l s i o n s  offl~f?. 

PRIZE PAYABLE BY: Check T O T A L  A N D  F U L L  ENTRANT P R I Z E  
and ~0fl lr0l 
A M O U N T  AVAILABLE A N 0  C O N F I R M E D  FOR 

NO PURCHASE NECESSARY. PROCUREHENT AND PAYMENT TERMS. 
Lump- Sum 

ACCESS TO REPORT DOCUnENTS MILL NOT October 28, 2885 

INCREASE OR DECREASE ODDS OF VINNING. REQUESTED CLAIM DATE: 

C A S H  PRIZE I S  ALREADY UON AND Y I L L  BE 

ISSUED UPON REPLY- ( R e f e r  t o  ru l e s  and terms COMPLETE AND RRURN THlS DOCUMENT. PROPERTY OF RECIPIENT ONLY FOR.RETURN TO: 

on r e v e r s e  f o r  f u r t h e r  d e t a i l s - ) ~ommmrDin?cl~1,1nic4s,I?Q Box 6540V a m m rSlbhn MinYsmomr.BC 6 8  485 

Enclose $21.95 Report Fee and Mail Today / /  Disposition Date 2005 

RECIPIENT REPORT REQUISITION AND DELIVERY VERIFICATION 

PART 1: PRIZE WINNER CONFIRMATION D PART 2: RECIPIENT REPORT REQUISITION AND DELIVERY VERIFICATION I 
R E T U R N  T H l S  FORM U P O N  COMPLETION TO:N A M E  A N D  A D D R E S S  OF V E R I F I E D  C A S H  PRIZE WINNER:  I 

Consumer Direct  Enterpr i ses  
P.O. Box 6540 Vancouver Station Main 
Vancouver, BC V6B 4BS 

~TrEt<TlOt4PRIZE WltdJER. Do no1 mark in this ares unleaa nsme doddreas me& to be cor~ecled 

H eortacliona. crws oul  incorrecl inlormalion wlh a single diagonal tine andcorrecl abngride. REPORT ASSESSMENT COMPLETED: OTHER REPLY OPTIONS: 


'Onfi rrned In 
WINNERS E L l G l B l L l N  AMOUNT: I N T E R N A L  TRACK NO:  

Response By Mat l 
P L E A S E  R E A D  A N 0  S I G N  NAMEB E L O W  FOR RELEASE OF C A S H  PRIZE ACTION REQUESTED TO PROCEED: 

Yes, Iam over age of 18 1 understand ttiat Ihave been identified and *"CONFIRMED"* 

as a CASH PRIZE WINNER by C.D.E. The issuance of these papers are final; the Cash 

prize will be delivered to me as guaranteed by a single Check (Lbmp Sum) provided I This section constitutes you identification as al~thorized Recipient and Confirnls pending Report acquisition listing Ihe 

reply before the requested deadline as required by the terms and conditions slated on available amounts as full disclosed and verified $677.519.00 as Validated by our independent reporting office. 

reverse herein with no purchase necessary, and purchase will not enhance chances of 

winning. I VERIFY by and through my written signature below that Iam the Correct Your reply by mail must include this lorm; validalion of this matter will be constituted by C.D.E. Center upon receipt, 

person idenlified in this letter and that I am not an employee, agenl. represenlaliveor associate of whereby Ihe WIN opportunity As-Stated lo be and specified in the reporl for the Full Amount listed above will be 

\he Consumer Direct Enterprises in any way. delivered to you directly. The monetary valuation is guaranteed PAD by svreepstakes prize sponsors upon final 


delermiriation of WINNERS being resolved on record. Complete this section with processing payment lee and postage 
S i g n a t u r e  crf -: and handling required to administrate the Report disposition fully. Take this momenl to fill in the requirements below. 

- - D Enclose Processing Payment Fee: $19.95 1> INDICATE METHOD OF PAYMENT: 

' T o d a y ' s  Da te :  I Posta~eAnd Handling: $2.00 CAW CHECK MONEY ORDER 
I Please Enclose This Total Amount: $21.95 MAKE CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO: 

C.D.E. 
nc  and acknowledge thal when pu make paymen1by check psyre may eled lo eledmn.icdl deb4 

c h p c ~ w  " ‘ .r fala n*d of II bd h LM* L lhC [> Please Complete The Following Questio~l: 4 5 X  6 +1M-78 = you 

pl~'- C M C ~tttq ~1 t l . d ~ " l ~ l ~ 
--amount sfate dbrvable (ce.-

http:~l.0~0.00


-6------a- --- --hlaoamaTmglae#r -
7 days I July 07, 2005 

5. PAW~YEI#OD L W E C ~ F ~ C ~ W ~ W V ~ ~ ( ~ ~ Z  

Lump-sum 
err -*** 

I Dear ' 
I 

You have g s  a Caah &ize. 

The off ices  of Cash Claim Infonnation Canter herabv wish to  make it clear  that this l e t t e r  is - i 
Confimed and VaUddted. - Please do not destroy o r  ~ & ~ ~ l a c athin corrarpondenca. The Cash Prize you 1 
have WON is yours upon your reply as speci f ied  i n  t h i s  l e t t e r ,  and it w i l l  be sent by C B diractLy t o  
you Lran C.C.I.C. processing center i n  Vancouver, Bc according to the ru le s  and tenas herein. 

Please note tha t  i n  order t o  claim your Cash prize, you MUST reply by mail by f 
returning your completed "Caah Prize Winner Disposition Bap.rs.* This folnn in attached t o  the right of 1 
this l e t t e r .  I 

i 
. This fona aust be returned befora the requested deadline date posted however, ue petition that you 1 

respond uithin the  next - 7 days. - Failure t o  reply by mail h f o r e  the requastad deadline w i l l  j 
invalidata and cancal tha Cash Prize wnich is yours. 

1 
The Prize cannot be transferred t o  any other parson o r  persons. It is CONFIRHE0 t o  you, -?I -and according t o  f i l e  records you currently receive mil a t - , Ir

I (Hotel: T h i s  is an e l ig ib i l i t y  l e t t e r  o r  preliminary qualif ication announcement. YOU RAVE WON A 
CASH PRIZE. I 

Please take under advisement that your signature as prepared for your completion i n  Part 1 of the  
attached documentation should be rendered i n  a or ink pen. Also, please pr in t  t h e  m i l i n g  
date you are returning your correspondence as designatad t o  the right of your signature. 

I 
More fabulous news! i n  addition t o  the guarantee8 cash prize now awaiting your claim by timely 

response, the entire reported amount of $667,519.00 har been ver i f ied  and reported available to ba 
bwnrded by independent sponsor&. Our of f i ce  has c l a r i f i ed  tha t  you a re  e n t i t l e d  to  acquire the-
detailed report upon payment of optional document processing fee. 

I
1 

1 Plaase nota that t h i s  total. as  PAID f u l l v  bv tha indeaendent ~rizesaonsors won daterinenation of I---. -* ---- ----- r--.----- ---- . 
winners is 3002 CONPIBSI6l;e, so &ease do not delay. C.C.I.C. record of report documents and entrant 
Procedures for the maximum m ~ o r t u n i t vamount of *** 5677.519.00 *** is auait ina disoatch II ENTIRBTY.. -- -I t o  you directly. --. -

I I 
1 In closing - so t h a t  r e  can go forward vithout delav i n  issuina your Prize Check, piaasc attrnd t o  

this matter NOW. Your "Caah prize Winner Disposition &parsn ~ - b ; rreturned by P O S ~ DmIL. So 
p l e u e  read and complete this form A.S.A.?.! on behalf of the en t i r e  Cash claim Information Center 
organization, it is my pleaaura to  wish you the very bast-, on t h i s  announcement. It ifill 
be our complete honor serving you. -

Senior O f f i c !  
Cash Claim Information Center 

.---.--- --.-
(Reduced From original size) 



- ),a l ~ a 
OFWINNING.TOkterldaimdtbW (mpbp), r ur-v ------- -
1nalrdandard#10~nlteemekpe~osponsorateddress~.~anedian~es~ent~berequitedtacorredtyanswertheslrill.testSng~ 
o n W ~ ~ ~ . W N M U S E R M R N ~ ~ P R O Y d K J F U I W U R C I W E ~ . 
W V ~ ~ F ~ W N  

d d a w h 3 ~ h ~ & d m ~ b ~ . 3 ) 3 ) & b ~ . 4 ) ~ a n d ~ ~ s r n p b y e s s d ~  

~~el'~Metor~.5)~tanby~~mirBOdsylim.reedptd'D~~~6)Ollkial~m~
w o r d y w a- ~ b ~ ~ c a d d a i m f w m s ~ b e s c c e p t a d . 7 ) ~ n o t r e y w x l s i M e k w ~ b r n d B n d l 0 ~ t y p a g r a p h i c a l e m w s , i m ~ l a t s ,  

r n i s & W d , ~ ~ t e ,  3)ReMjondypreseledednumericalillegibls,otdsmageddarentrleaM*aresubjed1~neriacatkrnbysponsor. 
eode~~titicatfonnumberdetenrdneawMRherand~~w~~w#lbeawardedpriat$thedoslngdlhlsoffarwMct\kAprll 
~ , ~ ~ a 8 h p ~ v a l u e d a t o v e t $ l 0 0 . 0 0 n o t ~ ~ g 0 d a y s o f t h e ~ d a t s w i i l b e ~ t h r w g t t adchancerandom 
d~emcng8fl~ts.Oddsofwinntngsecond~~dependonnumberafn#pomientsandunawsrdedprLee
Winnersurrll 
bsnotifiedbymail.Q)A#taJcesmthasdertrsponsibiiitydwinners.!O)Uponrequest~agreeta~M~spcw\sor~photograph, 

andl~~Rkenassforpromatbnalpurpwreswtthout~compensatbnexceptwhete~bitedbylaw.11)Wlnnersmayberequiredtosignan 

a f f r d a v i t o f W W a n d ~ I ~ r e l e a s s ~ 3 0 d a y s o f n o t i f k a t b n a t 4 m p t  prizeaandnamesoi
1 2 ) ~ n t g r a p h k : r e ~ w b n s ,  

this*may b e u s e d a t ~ ~ d t f r e s p o n s o r . 
13)Cr#npletel lstoftopwinnerrravalle~e86daysaffer~~dstedthispro~l 
*may b e o b t e l n e d b ~ ~ a a e l f ~ W m ~ 8 : ~ m d o a d d r e g l l p r w i d e d1 4 ) ~ y e n $ r i n g , ~ t s a g m t o a b i d e  

byandbebaundbythese~nrksanddecfrdwwofsponsorwMchmMandMndkrgInallr8speds.15)WwirereprdriMtedbylaur~ 

owiasupplied !or p m mpurposes. 


bsedupon threemillbn respardente, predeterm[ned oddeareas folkws: $1,000.W).CASH: lM,000,000; U S o ~ :11100,000; 

$100.~.VJO,W, .in. canedieniwtwmybe requksdtoconedtyanswr# thewfestlngqm .
~so.acr:~m,aao;~im. 

Thisofferisan oppiunity topudwaan easyto readand underrdandrepartthat a l e s  enttydeQ& forasha d and prizeoppcrtwiw 
'~,skillconMa~rrwsepstakasanb~&~tareolieredbMpubldcby~~nt~.
CashaRdpiB 

o(iporhuril3estotalingthe~min'iamountwiilbindudadin~Ififsue.
W e w i l i p r o v k l e ~ e n t r y , ~ h a n d ~ i n f o m t a U o n  

'9pudlam. w e & n o t e n b e r b m ~ ' ~ d a m r r , ~ h # r b y . 
Afbf~dIn iwmatbn,consumercandacWe~swaepetakea,  
amWbarpmmotk#wbWby~the\entrygrddslhesetwided.Webonotsp~nacrawsepateb#r,conWtwrnerd\andtse-
Wedo~guarantee~~or~advertlsedbyW2lponwringentit ies.Sponsorsarerespormd#eFortheirrespediveswespstakes,cDnteds 

~ ~ o t l s r s , i n d ~ p r t z e S a n d c a s h a w a r d s ~ ~ t t o t h e k m ~ l u l s a a n d ~ t k n a 
Rsported~le&eUevadtobe 
~ t e a t t h n e o t p r i n t l n e . ~ , B t h e i ~ t h l a t r ~ , , w r t a r e n w p o n a i b l e o n l y f r w t h e f e e p a k f t a o W a l n ~ r e p a ~Wisvoldwhem 

?-bylaw. ~ W ~ 1 8 m u k l o r d d e r e b p u r d r e s k 
'JVemaysendrespondentadd~offarsandmayproviderssplndent 

I ~ t j o n t o o t h a r ~ . 
Ify~~wishnotfo~wr~croffewfrwnthose~crJmpanies,simptyncdifyusinwritbvgandwewrtl 

-- ~ y ~ u r ~ h a m ~ m a l l l n e l i s t  C a n ~ h a s n o t w o n a n yW e ~ r t a k e n o e x p n t s s o r f m p U e d ~ , w a r r a n t l e s o r ~ t s .  

of~iIstedr#i2eorcasirewanls.Csnsumermuat~terandwin~kidMdualpnwnotbntobeeligibletacdledtheadvertlsedawamls.Fees 

~sponsoling~wwma~notbereq~benterbUatedpmeendcast,~nWea
Mflerentgraphlcpembibnsofthisoffer, 

MhgavallsMepmeSandoppoduniUes,maybemade.AnNSFchedtmeybeefecbonleaaydebitedfw~feceamorsrtplmthestateailowa~e 

fee.Wmoney-ber;kguaranteeldkathfied Iwanymason-noq w s h  asked. To iacshrea refund, rnyotryourwrittenrequestb theaddress 

listed. 


USAiMAI-b4 
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A m M T 8 O Y  PRlZa WIWNLIa iDo not msrk in this 
F158 11246937 arm. unlasm nsrm mad addtoms n o d s  to be corm 

r.ct*d. - If m~klhgrorrmctlons, cross out lncornct tnfor-
J;-1 

;2b- mdon wlth r slngla dlrponel Ifno and samct rlongsldo. 

PLEASE RIEAD AND 3101MAME BELOW FOR RELEASE OF CASH PRIZE 

Yes. I am over age of 18. Iunderstand that I have been identified and **CONFIRMED*+ sa a CASH PRIZE WINNER by the C.C.I.C. The 
issuance af mere Papers are final; the Cash Prim will be de t i i ed  to me as guaranteed in tho by a single Check (LumpSum) prwided I reply 
before the quested deadline eo requlred by the tams and condlilons stated on reverse herein with no  purchase neesemry, and purchase 
wtll not  enhance chancas of wlnnmg. IVERIFY by and through my wrtlten signature below !haIam the Correct Person identified in this latter 
a n d  that 1 am not anemployee, agent, representarwe or aaociate of the Cash Claimlnformatlon b n r w  in any way. 

Cash Claim Information Canter 

P.O. Box 6540 Vancouver Station Main 

Vancouver, BC V6B 4B5 


P W S g  COWPLETE THE FOLLWlING MJESTLON 4SX6+10-78s 

u Ibrcikre h o c e a . ~md PUI $19.95 MRWOD Of 
P O ~ ~ D * .  $2.00h d  n8ndHagtz a CIaasr emcio8r This Total dmountr $21.95 U M ~ 0 R l w m v ~ M " . I L . T a ,  , 


